

TOBY SILVERMAN

WHAT MAKES ME DIFFERENT

As a former classical ballet dancer, Korean kindergarten teacher, rap tour camera man, and VICE photojournalist, I'm a Product Designer with a unique perspective. With six years of design experience, I've led design on 3 iOS apps, an Android app, multiple web products, and a print magazine I co-founded. When not at work, I spend my time mentoring designers at RookieUp, coding microsites, and acting as co-founder and creative lead of Otherwheres magazine.

EXPERIENCE

Codecademy	Senior Product Designer	2018 - Present	San Francisco
Otherwheres	Co-Founder	2015 - Present	San Francisco
RookieUp	Product Design Mentor	2017 - Present	San Francisco
Grovo	Senior Product Designer	2016 - 2018	New York
Headliner	Product Designer	2016	New York
Honor Mountain	Product Designer	2015 - 2016	San Francisco
Freelance	Product Designer	2014	San Francisco

INFO

 design.tobysilverman.com

 toby.silverman88@gmail.com

 415.305.7262

EDUCATION

 Tradecraft
Product Design, 2015

 UC Santa Cruz
B.A., Modern Literature, 2012